Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Fred Kowal <fkowal@uupmail.org>

Sent: Sunday, September 6, 2020 4:20 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA); Tom Tucker; Jamie Dangler; Jeri O'Bryan-
Losee; Tom Hoey

Cc: Elizabeth Hough; Lynn Alderman

Subject: Re: Conflict of Interest Ethics Complaint vs SUNY's Board of Trustees & its Other Officers
& Staff for Violating Public Officers Law §74 -- & United University Professions Ethical
Duty...

To Whom It May Concern,

| have sent all the materials you have provided me to the Office of General Council, New York State United
Teachers (NYSUT) They will provide me with their opinion on this matter.

Regards,

Frederick E. Kowal, Ph.D.
President
United University Professions/AFT Local 2190

.......

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 10:05 AM
To: Fred Kowal <fkowal@uupmail.org>; Tom Tucker <ttucker@uupmail.org>; Jamie Dangler <jdangler@uupmail.org>;

Jeri O'Bryan-Losee <jobryan@uupmail.org>; Tom Hoey <thoey@uupmail.org>
Cc: Elizabeth Hough <ehough@uupmail.org>; Lynn Alderman <lalderma@uupmail.org>; Tina Dukette

<tdukette@uupmail.org>
Subject: Conflict of Interest Ethics Complaint vs SUNY's Board of Trustees & its Other Officers & Staff for Violating Public

Officers Law §74 -- & United University Professions Ethical Duty...

TO: United University Professions Union (UUP)

Frederick Kowal, President

Thomas Tucker, Vice President — Professionals
Jamie Dangler, Vice President — Academics
Jeri O’Bryan-Losee, Secretary/Treasurer

Thomas Hoey, Membership Development



